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\ The structure is rectang in plan with the main entrance a part of

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Little Theatre building is designed in an early Gothic style with
later embelishments of early Victorian. It is constructed of handmade
brick laid in common bond., Structural members are hewn logs mortised and
secured with square nails. ,

the truncated corner tower. A secondary entrance'is to the left of the
main entrance with additional entrances on each of the sides of the building

The corner tower has two openings with Gothic arches which open onto a
small entrance porch. The Gothic arches are repeated above the double
entrance door. All windows and entrances have similar Gothic arches.” The
secondary entrance on the front is topped with a hood supported by brackets.
This is a later addition.

The roof of the main block of the building is gabled while that on the

tower is mansard. The end gable is faced with polygonal wood shingling
which terminates before reaching the apex of the gable. Ornamental jigsaw
work is located at the apex of the gable.\ Similar wood shingles cover the
upper portion of the tower, terminated beneath the roof cornice. Originally
a spire rose from the roof, but it was removed in 1921.

The interior has been altered. Original interior walls were plaster, the
ceilings and floors were wood. The gable and tower above the eave line
are thought to be later additons probably ca. 1880's or 1890's.
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§The Auburn University Little Theatre is the last remaining church of the

early periqé of Auburn's development and one of the three oldest buildings
in the city.

Eﬁﬂig_ggggg‘_géggggz, architect and ruling elder of the newly established
Presbyterian Church designed and constructed this building in 1850 for his
congregation. The structure was built on the lot donated by John Harper,

founder of Auburn.\ Bricks and labour were supplied by slaves from Reese's
plantation.

The first meeting of the church was held September 13, 1851, and the first
communion was served in 1852. Prior to the construction of the church, the
local Presbyterians had been meeting in the Baptist Church and in the
Female Academy.

As did many buildings in Alabama, the Church served as a Confederate
Hospital during the Civil War™ After the war, the Presbyterians continued
to meet in the building and other denominations borrowed it for services
just as the Presbyterians had earlier used the Baptist Church. From 1883
until 1888 the Episcopalians held monthly meetings there.

In 1887 the 0ld Main Building of the East Alabama Male College burned
and the Presbyterians loaned the church building to the college for class-
rooms until Samford Hall was completed in 1888.

Alabama Polytechnic Institute purchased the building from the Presbyterian
Church when a larger church was constructed in 1900.

For a few years the building was used as a kindergarten. Just before World
War I the college converted the structure into offices for the YMCA, and
during the war it served as the equivalent of a U.S.0.

In 1926 the church building was used as a theatre for the Auburn Players.
Present plans call for the construction of a larger theatre and the
University is considering other appropriate adaptive uses for the landmarks.
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